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 PRE-BID ADDENDUM NO.  2 
 

 
Project Bid: PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING DESIGN SERVICES 

 REHABILITATION OF THE PICKARD AVENUE BRIDGE  
 OVER THE CHIPPEWA RIVER 
 
Bid Date:   December 8, 2015 
 
Time:    1:30 p.m. 
 
Opening:   Office of the City Clerk 
    City Hall 
    320 West Broadway Street 
    Mt. Pleasant, Michigan 48858 
 
Addendum Issued By:  Division of Public Works 
    (989) 779-5401 
    
Date Issued:   December 1, 2015 
 
Intent:   Answer questions 
 

1. Could we get a copy of the bridge funding application? 
A copy of the bridge funding application is being provided as part of this addendum. 
 

2. Is the City planning on part width construction or a detour? 
Full detour.  Refer to the bridge funding application. 
 

3. What is the extent of the proposed approach work? 
Refer to the bridge funding application. 

 
4. Is the City planning to maintain current lane/sidewalk widths? 

Yes 
 

5. Will substructure repairs be limited to patching of spalled areas or is something more 
anticipated? 
Refer to the bridge funding application.

 

 

  
     


